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Mr~ Willia m Smalley 
Regional Director of 

Organisation in B.C. 
Canadian Labour C6ngress 
#228-4925 Canada Way 
Burnaby, B .. C .. 

Dear Brother Small ey: 

' I . .,...__._,,_ - ---- ..- - - -- .... - - - - - - - - - --- - - - - - ------- - - ----

79- 09-1 1 

Further to our conversation of Thursday September 6th, I wish to 
confirm our arrangements for you to meet with the Executive of 
A.U.C .E. Provincial on Friday Septeinber 14th at 8:30 p .m. in order 
that we may discuss affiliation with the Canadian Labour Congress. 
The lette r dated August 20th, from Dennis McDermott, has rais ed 
severa l q11eries which we expect to be able to discuss with you on 
Friday night. 
Firs tly, would you refer to us those sections of the C4L.C. 
Constitut ion that would require some adjustment on our part in 
order to neet the requir ements for affiliation to the Canadian Labo u r 
Con gress ~ In referring us to thcise sections of th e C.L .C. Constit u -
tion, ,~o uld you advise us on the alternatives for meeting chose 
requirements. For example, in our first letter, we indicated a 
desire to affiliate as a provincial organisation . Which sect i ons 
within the Constitution of t he C.L.C. preclude our application as 
A.UoC.E. is curren tly constituted? And, what, if any,cl1anges wou ld 
be required in the A.U .C.E~ Constitution in order to comply wjt h t l1e , 
requirements for acceptance as a Provincial Organisation in the C. L . C . ?' 
Secondly, we understand in the C.L.C. Constitution that C~L.C. 
affiliates are also considered affiliates of Prov~ncial and/or 
Municipal labour organisationse e.g. Vancouver and District Labour 
Council, B . C. Federation of Labour , Prince George and District Lab0ur 
Council. What number of representatives would we be allowed to 
each of these other bodies? If affilation to such bodies is not 
automatic would you advise that A.U.C.E. proceed to affiliate with 
these other bodies prior to obtaining affiliate status with the C.L.C.; 
Thirdly, what role does the Canadian Labour Congress play in servi c -
ing affiliates during strike or lock-out periods? And , what legal 
assistance can an affi liat e expect? 
As I requested on the phone we woul d appreciate having twenty copi e s 
of the Canadian Labour Congress Constitution for our Provin ci a l 
Execu tive, as well as any other policy handbook or f act-sheet that 
is available. Our members would also be intereste d in seeing cop1c3 
of th e C.L&C. newslette r or magazine. 

as socia t ion of 
2/ .. . 

uni v er s i t y & co 11 e g e e mp 1 o y e es , # 9 0 1 · 2 0 7 \'-I • has t i n 9 s st . , van c. o u v er , b . c . V 6 f3 
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We look forward to what we hope is the firs~ of v s 0 ries of 
meet i. n gs to d i s cuss t he po s s .i. b j 1 i t i c s o f c1 f : ·i_ 1 i a l i on r o the 
Canadian Labour Congress. 

In Solidarity, 

J 

--· -Sh e il a N . L . Perret__ 
Se cr etary - Tr easurer 


